

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

First Regular Session, 101st GENERAL ASSEMBLY

TWENTY-FOURTH DAY, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2021

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Vescovo in the Chair.

Prayer by Representative Doug Richey.

Our gracious heavenly Father, we come before You acknowledging Your glorious kindness and provision. You have surrounded us with opportunity, just as You have surrounded us with beauty; however, just as beauty is often accompanied by difficulty, the opportunities that surround us are accompanied by costly challenges. We ask for Your help in meeting these challenges as we strive to secure the opportunities. We are not, after all, first and foremost State Representatives. We are men and women that know the reality of pain and loss, difficulty and despair, joy and comfort, and love and mercy. We desire the best for the great State of Missouri. We desire vibrant freedom and peace for our constituents, yet these desires will cost us in this Chamber and we ask for Your help in facing the cost. Please forgive us where we have failed You and our constituents. Please strengthen us when we faithfully strive to honor You and those we serve. Please direct and grant our desire for the well-being of our great State. In the name of Jesus, I pray.

And the House says, "Amen!"

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

The Journal of the twenty-first day was approved as printed by the following vote:

AYES: 139

Adams	Anderson	Andrews	Appelbaum	Atchison
Bailey	Baker	Bangert	Baringer	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs	Bosley
Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger
Burnett	Burton	Busick	Butz	Chipman
Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 32	Collins	Cook
Copeland	Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot
Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Falkner
Fishel	Fitzwater	Francis	Gray	Gregory 51
Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson
Hicks	Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson
Hurlbert	Ingle	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6
Lovasco	Mackey	McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh
McGill	Merideth	Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern
O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Person
Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Porter	Pouche
Proudie	Quade	Railsback	Reedy	Richey

Riggs	Riley	Roberts	Roden	Roeber
Ruth	Sander	Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting
Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36	Sharpe 4
Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163
Smith 67	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Taylor 139
Taylor 48	Terry	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Veit
Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	West
Wiemann	Wright	Young	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 001

Rowland

PRESENT: 002

Aldridge Windham

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Aune	Barnes	Bland Manlove	Brown 70	Coleman 97
Cupps	Derges	Ellebracht	Evans	Fogle
Gunby	Mayhew	Morse	Pietzman	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Price IV	Rogers	Rone	Tate

VACANCIES: 001

The Journal of the twenty-second day was approved as printed.

The Journal of the twenty-third day was approved as printed.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Concurrent Resolution was read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HCR 36, introduced by Representative Basye, relating to an application to Congress for the calling of an Article V convention of states to propose an amendment to the United States Constitution regarding term limits for members of Congress.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Joint Resolution was read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HJR 57, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to property tax exemptions.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HB 1143, introduced by Representative Busick, relating to sexual offenders, with penalty provisions.

HB 1144, introduced by Representative Seitz, relating to public health.

HB 1145, introduced by Representative Seitz, relating to presidential executive orders.

HB 1146, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to payments for prescription drugs, with penalty provisions.

HB 1147, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to the protection of children.

HB 1148, introduced by Representative Lewis (25), relating to state employees, with an emergency clause.

HB 1149, introduced by Representative Clemens, relating to the narcotics control act, with penalty provisions.

HB 1150, introduced by Representative West, relating to persons who are deaf or hard of hearing.

HB 1151, introduced by Representative Perkins, relating to civil actions to protect public expression.

HB 1152, introduced by Representative Mayhew, relating to health insurance deductibles.

HB 1153, introduced by Representative Mayhew, relating to catalytic converters, with penalty provisions.

HB 1154, introduced by Representative Collins, relating to discharge planning for homeless patients.

HB 1155, introduced by Representative Schroer, relating to the period for filing a declaration of candidacy for certain offices.

HB 1156, introduced by Representative Hill, relating to licensing requirements for insurance producers.

HB 1157, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to the Missouri local government employees' retirement system.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were read the second time:

HB 1138, relating to salvage vehicles.

HB 1139, relating to income tax.

HB 1140, relating to income tax.

HB 1141, relating to A+ schools, with an emergency clause.

HB 1142, relating to the department of corrections.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS

HCS HB 59, relating to protection of first responders, was taken up by Representative Schnelting.

On motion of Representative Schnelting, the title of **HCS HB 59** was agreed to.

Representative Schnelting offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 59, Pages 1-2, Section 51.167, Lines 1-21, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Page 2, Section 52.318, Lines 1-21, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Pages 2-3, Section 53.008, Lines 1-21, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Page 3, Section 54.269, Lines 1-21, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Pages 3-4, Section 55.310, Lines 1-21, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Pages 4-5, Section 59.665, Lines 1-22, by deleting all of said section and lines from the bill; and

Further amend said bill, Page 5, Section 578.710, Line 10, by inserting immediately after the word "**posts**" the words "**on the internet**"; and

Further amend said bill, page and section, Line 12, by deleting the word "**intending**" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "**with the intent**"; and

Further amend said bill, page and section, Line 13, by deleting the words "**threatening to cause**" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "**with the intent to threaten**"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative DeGroot offered **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

to

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Amendment No. 1 to House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 59, Page 1, Line 26, by inserting after all of said line the following:

"Further amend said bill, Page 5, Section 578.710, Line 15, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"590.1265. 1. The provisions of this section shall be known and may be cited as the "Police Use of Force Transparency Act of 2021".

2. For purposes of this section, the following terms mean:

(1) "Law enforcement agency", the same meaning as defined in section 590.1040;

(2) "Peace officer", the same meaning as defined in section 590.010;

(3) "Use-of-force incident", an incident in which:

(a) A fatality occurs that is connected to a use of force by a peace officer;

(b) Serious bodily injury occurs that is connected to a use of force by a peace officer; or

(c) In the absence of death or serious bodily injury, a peace officer discharges a firearm at, or in the direction of, a person.

3. Each law enforcement agency shall, at least annually, collect and report local data on use-of-force incidents involving peace officers to the National Use of Force Data Collection through the Law Enforcement Enterprise Portal administered by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

4. Each law enforcement agency shall additionally report the data submitted under subsection 3 of this section to the attorney general. Law enforcement agencies shall not include personally identifying information of individual peace officers in their reports.

5. The attorney general shall, no later than June 30, 2022, develop standards and procedures governing the collection and reporting of use-of-force data under this section. The standards and procedures shall be consistent with the requirements, definitions, and methods of the National Use of Force Data Collection administered by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

6. The attorney general shall publish the data reported by law enforcement agencies under subsection 4 of this section, including statewide aggregate data and agency-specific data, in a publicly available report. Such data shall be deemed a public record consistent with the provisions and exemptions contained in chapter 610.

7. The attorney general shall undertake an analysis of any trends and disparities in rates of use of force by all law enforcement agencies, with a report to be released to the public no later than January 1, 2025. The report shall be updated periodically thereafter, but not less than once every five years.

Section B. Section 590.1265 of section A of this act shall become effective on January 1, 2022."; and"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative DeGroot, **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Schnelting, **House Amendment No. 1, as amended**, was adopted.

Representative Schroer offered **House Amendment No. 2**.

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 59, Page 5, Section 59.665, Line 22, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"575.353. 1. A person commits the offense of assault on a ~~[police]~~ **law enforcement** animal if he or she knowingly attempts to kill or disable or knowingly causes or attempts to cause serious physical injury to a ~~[police]~~ **law enforcement** animal when that animal is involved in law enforcement investigation, apprehension, tracking, or search, or the animal is in the custody of or under the control of a law enforcement officer, department of corrections officer, municipal police department, fire department or a rescue unit or agency.

2. The offense of assault on a ~~[police]~~ **law enforcement** animal is a:

(1) Class ~~[C]~~ **A misdemeanor, [unless] if the law enforcement animal is not injured to the point of requiring veterinary care or treatment;**

(2) **Class E felony if the law enforcement animal is seriously injured to the point of requiring veterinary care or treatment; and**

(3) **Class C felony if the assault results in the death of such animal [or disables such animal to the extent it is unable to be utilized as a police animal, in which case it is a class E felony].**

578.007. The provisions of section 574.130[;] **and** sections 578.005 to 578.023 shall not apply to:

(1) Care or treatment performed by a licensed veterinarian within the provisions of chapter 340;

(2) Bona fide scientific experiments;

(3) Hunting, fishing, or trapping as allowed by chapter 252, including all practices and privileges as allowed under the Missouri Wildlife Code;

(4) Facilities and publicly funded zoological parks currently in compliance with the federal "Animal Welfare Act" as amended;

(5) Rodeo practices currently accepted by the Professional Rodeo Cowboy's Association;

(6) The killing of an animal by the owner thereof, the agent of such owner, or by a veterinarian at the request of the owner thereof;

(7) The lawful, humane killing of an animal by an animal control officer, the operator of an animal shelter, a veterinarian, or law enforcement or health official;

(8) With respect to farm animals, normal or accepted practices of animal husbandry;

(9) The killing of an animal by any person at any time if such animal is outside of the owned or rented property of the owner or custodian of such animal and the animal is injuring any person or farm animal, but **this exemption** shall not include ~~[police or guard dogs]~~ **the killing or injuring of a law enforcement officer animal** while working;

(10) The killing of house or garden pests; or

(11) Field trials, training and hunting practices as accepted by the Professional Houndsmen of Missouri.

578.022. Any dog that is owned, or the service of which is employed, by a law enforcement agency and that bites **or injures** another animal or human in the course of their official duties is exempt from the provisions of sections 273.033 ~~[and]~~ , 273.036 ~~[and section]~~ **578.012, and** 578.024."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative McCreery raised a point of order that **House Amendment No. 2** was not germane to the bill.

The Chair ruled the point of order not well taken.

Representative Taylor (139) assumed the Chair.

House Amendment No. 2 was withdrawn.

On motion of Representative Schnelting, **HCS HB 59, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Schnelting, **HCS HB 59, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HBs 547 & 752, relating to alcoholic beverages, was taken up by Representative Schroer.

On motion of Representative Schroer, the title of **HCS HBs 547 & 752** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Schroer, **HCS HBs 547 & 752** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Schroer, **HCS HBs 547 & 752** was ordered perfected and printed.

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HCS HB 784, relating to marshals of the general assembly, was placed back on the House Bills for Perfection Calendar.

HCS HB 785, relating to the capitol police board, was placed back on the House Bills for Perfection Calendar.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Budget, Chairman Smith (163) reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Budget, to which was referred **HB 137**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Black (7), Boggs, Cupps, Deaton, Fishel, Gregory (51), Hudson, Kelly (141), Lewis (6), Mayhew, Richey, Riley, Smith (163), Walsh (50) and West

Noes (13): Aldridge, Andrews, Black (137), Bland Manlove, Bosley, Burnett, Fogle, McGaugh, Merideth, Nurrenbern, Shields, Unsicker and Windham

Absent (3): Evans, Gregory (96) and Roberts

Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, Chairman Basye reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 387**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Baker, Bangert, Basye, Brown (70), Dogan, Grier, Haffner, Hill, Mackey, Nurrenbern, Patterson, Pollitt (52), Terry and Toalson Reisch

Noes (0)

Absent (6): Black (7), Christofanelli, DeGroot, Hicks, Sharp (36) and Stacy

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, to which was referred **HB 543**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (11): Baker, Basye, Christofanelli, Dogan, Grier, Haffner, Hill, Patterson, Pollitt (52), Stacy and Toalson Reisch

Noes (5): Bangert, Brown (70), Mackey, Nurrenbern and Terry

Absent (4): Black (7), DeGroot, Hicks and Sharp (36)

Committee on Financial Institutions, Chairman Francis reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Financial Institutions, to which was referred **HJR 35**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Adams, Billington, Butz, Clemens, DeGroot, Francis, McGirl, O'Donnell, Owen, Railsback, Rowland, Sander, Shaul and Trent

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Thompson

Special Committee on Government Oversight, Chairman Taylor (139) reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Government Oversight, to which was referred **HCR 30**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Eggleston, Evans, Falkner, Lovasco, Proudie, Rogers and Taylor (139)

Noes (1): Deaton

Absent (2): Cupps and Ellebracht

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Government Oversight, to which was referred **HB 1083**, **HB 1085**, **HB 1050**, **HB 1035**, **HB 1036**, **HB 873** and **HB 1097**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Eggleston, Evans, Falkner, Lovasco, Proudie, Rogers and Taylor (139)

Noes (1): Deaton

Absent (2): Cupps and Ellebracht

Special Committee on Small Business, Chairman Schroer reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Small Business, to which was referred **HB 242**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (15): Aune, Billington, Brown (16), Burton, Busick, Butz, Murphy, Sander, Sassmann, Schroer, Schwadron, Seitz, Smith (155), Smith (67) and Turnbaugh

Noes (0)

Absent (3): Andrews, Boggs and Falkner

Committee on Ways and Means, Chairman Wallingford reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Ways and Means, to which was referred **HB 66**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Bland Manlove, Eggleston, Gunby, Mayhew, McGirl, Riggs, Roden, Wallingford and Weber

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Coleman (32) and Lovasco

MESSAGES FROM THE GOVERNOR

The following executive order was received from His Excellency, Governor Michael L. Parson.

**EXECUTIVE ORDER
21-03**

WHEREAS, unseasonal cold temperatures and demand for residential heating fuel such as propane, natural gas, and heating oil continues to rise and must be transported on Missouri highways to ensure sufficient supply in the central United States; and

WHEREAS, a massive public and private response is required to provide immediate emergency assistance and continuing emergency relief to residents and businesses in need of such services; and

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri is currently in a state of emergency within the meaning of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Section 390.23; and

WHEREAS, a temporary suspension of current regulations on maximum driving times is critical to the safety and welfare of the citizens of the State of Missouri, in order to ensure that operators of commercial motor carriers who are assisting in the aforementioned emergency efforts within the State of Missouri can meet this emergency need for transportation of residential heating fuel.

NOW THEREFORE, I, MIKE PARSON, GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of the State of Missouri, hereby declare a state of emergency and order

vehicles used in support of the aforementioned efforts be exempt from the hours of service requirements in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Parts 390 through 399, as incorporated in state law, including but not limited to sections 307.400, 390.201, and 622.550, RSMo, for the duration of this Order.

This order applies only to residential heating fuel such as propane, natural gas, and heating oil. No other petroleum products or other fuels are covered by the exemption and suspension under this Order.

Nothing in this Order shall be construed as an exemption from applicable controlled substances and alcohol use and testing requirements found in 49 CFR Part 382, the commercial driver's license requirements found in 49 CFR Part 383, the financial responsibility requirements found in 49 CFR Part 387, applicable size and weight requirements, or any portion of Federal and State regulations not specifically identified. Additionally, nothing in this Order shall require or allow an ill or fatigued driver to operate a commercial motor vehicle, as indicated in Title 49 CFR 390.23(b). Motor carriers or drivers currently subject to an out-of-service order are not eligible for the exemption and suspension until the out-of-service order expires or the conditions for rescission have been satisfied.

The effective date of this Executive Order shall begin on February 11, 2021, and such Executive Order shall continue in effect until February 21, 2021, unless extended in whole or in part.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Missouri, in the City of Jefferson, on this 11th day of February, 2021.

/s/ Michael L. Parson
Governor

ATTEST:

/s/ Jay Ashcroft
Secretary of State

The following members' presence was noted: Aune, Bland Manlove, Brown (70), Coleman (97), Evans, Fogle, Gunby, Pietzman, Pollitt (52), Pollock (123), and Rogers.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Thursday, February 18, 2021.

COMMITTEE HEARINGS

AGRICULTURE POLICY

Tuesday, February 23, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 1.

Public hearing will be held: HB 440, HB 508, HB 638

Executive session will be held: HB 529, HB 589

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

BUDGET

Thursday, February 18, 2021, 8:15 AM, House Chamber.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Budget presentations from the Department of Public Safety, Department of Revenue and Department of Corrections (continued from 2/17/21, if needed). Added Budget presentations from the Lt. Governor and Judiciary. Guest seating will be available in the upper gallery located

on the 4th floor. No public testimony will be taken at this hearing.

AMENDED

BUDGET

Friday, February 19, 2021, 8:15 AM, House Chamber.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Budget presentations from the Department of Mental Health and Department of Health & Senior Services. Guest seating will be available in the upper gallery located on the 4th floor. No public testimony will be taken at this hearing.

BUDGET

Monday, February 22, 2021, 12:00 PM, House Chamber.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Budget presentations from the Department of Health & Senior Services (continued from 2/19, if needed), Public Defender, General Assembly and the Office of Administration presentation regarding reappropriations, maintenance & repair and capital improvements. Guest seating will be available in the upper gallery located on the 4th floor. No public testimony will be taken at this hearing.

CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Wednesday, February 24, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Executive session will be held: HB 557, HB 560, HB 32, HB 865

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

JOINT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Monday, February 22, 2021, 1:00 PM, Joint Hearing Room (117).

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

JCPER 1st quarter meeting. Presentation of annual report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Thursday, February 18, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 158, HB 161, HB 365

Executive session will be held: HB 443, HB 509, HB 678

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSING

Thursday, February 18, 2021, upon adjournment, House Hearing Room 1.

Executive session will be held: HB 542, HB 724

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RULES - ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT

Thursday, February 18, 2021, 9:15 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HJR 6, HB 60, HB 316, HB 478, HB 491, HCS HB 556, HB 624, HCS HB 685, HB 920

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RULES - LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT

Thursday, February 18, 2021, 9:45 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HB 249, HB 52, HB 63, HB 138, HCS HB 357, HB 533

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON LITIGATION REFORM

Thursday, February 18, 2021, upon adjournment, House Hearing Room 5.

Public hearing will be held: HB 946, HB 148, HB 922, HB 363

Executive session will be held: HB 519, HB 577, HB 782

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Added HB 363.

AMENDED

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Thursday, February 18, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 6.

Public hearing will be held: HB 689, HB 733, HB 896, HB 353

Executive session will be held: SS SB 2

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Please note additional procedures will be in place due to the COVID-19 pandemic. All entrants to the capitol building will be required to submit to screening questions and physical screening. Members of the public must enter the building using the south entrance. Public seating in committees will be socially distanced and therefore limited. Committee hearings will be streamed. Links may be found at <https://www.house.mo.gov>.

HOUSE CALENDAR

TWENTY-FIFTH DAY, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2021

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

HCR 36

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

HJR 57

HOUSE BILLS FOR SECOND READING

HB 1143 through HB 1157

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION

HB 657 - Trent

HCS HB 527 - Haffner

HCS HB 334 - Simmons

HCS HB 548 - Hovis
HB 139 - Hudson
HB 513 - Smith (155)
HB 152 - Rone
HB 474 - Trent
HB 670 - Houx
HCS HB 942 - Haffner
HCS HB 784 - Roberts
HCS HB 785 - Hicks

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HB 345 - DeGroot

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING

HB 476 - Grier
HCS HB 271 - Wiemann
HCS HB 362 - DeGroot

ACTIONS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV, SECTION 27

HCS HB 2001 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2002 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2003 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2004 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2005 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HS HCS HB 2006 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2007 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2008 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2009 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2010 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2011 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2012 - Smith (163)
SCS HCS HB 2013 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2017 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2018 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2019 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 14, (2020, 2nd Extra) - Smith (163)

(This page intentionally left blank)